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Date: October 8, 2013

To: Mayor Parris and City Council Members

From: Ronda Perez, Director, Parks, Recreation and Arts Department

Subject: Kaiser Foundation Community Grant Appropriation

Recommendation:

Approve an appropriation in the amount of $10,000 to account 106-4684-221 for the Kaiser
Foundation Community grant and increase estimated revenue account 106-3233-100 by the
same amount.

Fiscal Impact:
$10,000 Kaiser Foundation Community Grant; there is no match requirement and no general
fund impact.

Background:

Kaiser Foundation Hospitals’ social mission is to improve the health of the communities it
serves and they recognize the importance of partnerships to help achieve this goal. Grant
funding will support BLVD Project Get Fit, Healthy Active Lifestyles, an initiative that promotes
healthy eating and active living in concert with our farmers market. The program is aimed at
combating obesity rates through medical, environmental and social changes through the
introduction of the healthy FitKids classes, walking routes with distance markers, health related
workshops, cooking demonstrations and a produce voucher redemption program.
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